Vay A, 1570

Asvassadar Y. febin
Esleaggy of Isrmel
k&&i‘iﬂgtm, DUCI

my dedr Mr. Azbassador:

n the assuspiion thal you are not fully epprized of this
vatter, we vish to convey Lo you our concerm wiitn the velsvior
of & wenber of the Isrsell Diplosatic Serviesg, Dm, foraz Uin-
stein, in what appears to Le an overzeslous discharze of his
instructions.

During the past geven years, I, and otiers, tave »ad occmsional
sulsiantive differences with selr Dosense and Heheulal Levanon.
These differences, however, have act enzendered the tiresone
tuallying tactics enployed by Pr. Dinsteln, For ewample, in a
telephone 2all to ze gn Mareh 29, 190 (my refererce iz a
transeript of the conversetion taren iy »y secretary on as
extenzion line), Dr. Dinstein sumsarily accused =e of encours.-
ing 2 rabibialc student, Eillel Levine, to dlerupt tbe pending
AJCEJ Biennial Conference. Ne thremtened, "I shall zee to Lt
that wy governcent dectroys you.” On Harch 1, 1970, during s
digcussion concerniug the forvation of the Union of Counclis

for Soviet Jews, and in the presence of Ave Bayer, Zev Yaroslavsiy,
end Hareld Milier, Dr. Dinstein adviged =ze, "I shall gee tiat yon
are destrored,”

in addition to uiz intesperate speech, Ur. Dinstein has acted in
& wanner to suggest Interference jy your goverazent in Azerlcan
Jevish aiTeirs. For instance, during the Xideest Conference on
Soviet Jewry held ia Dlevelmnd on Feuruery 20 and March 1 of this
year, Dr. Dinstein'e puvlic coaching end sanipulstion of Abe
Bayer wag so {lagrant as to secowe & topic of conversation among
the atlendeas. And, =ure receéntly, it has coo® Lo our attention
tigt Ur. Dlnstein has fosented the discharge of IZev Yaroslavshy
fron s position with the Jewisrn Federation Council of Greater
Los Angeles. PDr. Uinstein's behgvior is caleulated to exacervete
tre isgue of Isreeli control of Aserican Jewish organizations
raiged on Lhe pages of the Few Yorki Times last xonth by Mr. Phelps.
Jertalinly, In view af the gbove, trere wlll te isterest ig oLuserv-
ing toe role played by the Igraell goverrncent representative at
irne foartheoning vest Coast Conference on Soviet Jewiy.

bincerely,

fr, Louis Rosesbliun
Aeting Cogrdinater
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25 May 1970

Dr. Louis Rosenblum
7696 Alan Parkway
Middleburg Heights
Cleveland, Ohio
44130

Dear Dr. Rosenblum:
I have been requested by the Ambassador,

Lieutenant General Y. Rabin, to acknowledge receipt
of your letter dated fay 4th.

Sincerely ypurs,

(Mmiss) amgd Saphirt
Exec e Mssistant
to e Ambassador
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